

# Mohamed KADI

Frontend Web Developer / React Developer

## CONTACTS

+212-651-456-226  
handskadi@gmail.com  
[www.mohamedkadi.com](http://www.mohamedkadi.com)

## DETAILS

DATE / PLACE OF BIRTH  
1988/04/08 | Morocco

NATIONALITY  
Moroccan

DRIVING LICENSE  
B

## SKILLS

Front-End:

- React JS
- Tailwind
- Sass & SCSS
- Bootstrap
- HTML5
- CSS
- JavaScript
- jQuery

Back-End:

- Node JS
- Express JS
- Python
- Flask
- PHP

Databases:

- MySQL
- MangoDB

CMS:

- WordPress,
- WooCommerce

Version Control:

- Git
- GitHub

OS & CLI:

- Windows, Linux
- Shell

Project Management:

- Trello
- Jira

Design Tools

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InDesign



## PROFILE

I am an energetic web developer and designer with over a decade of experience. I create and maintain functional, attractive, and responsive websites for different travel companies. I have a clear understanding of modern technologies and best design practices. Recently, I successfully completed an intensive 12-month software engineering program, devoting 70 hours per week to advancing my skills and knowledge.



## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### Webmaster - Sahara Experience, Marrakech

October 2022 – Today

- Planning site designs, functionality and navigation.
- Maintaining several websites, updating and upgrading the frameworks.
- Designing and developing new functionality to websites and listing new products.
- Handling composition, color, illustration, typography, and branding for projects.
- Graphic Design (Flyers, Brochures, Menus and welcome packs...etc)

### Web Designer & Developer – Freelance

[www.mohamedkadi.com/portfolio](http://www.mohamedkadi.com/portfolio)

February 2011 – Today

- Designing, building, and maintaining websites.
- Performing quality assurance and troubleshooting.
- Building e-commerce sites with WordPress and WooCommerce.
- Developing custom WordPress themes & Plugins.
- Setting up hosting services and domain names.
- Graphic design: Flyers, logos, business cards, etc.
- Optimizing content and websites for SEO.



## EDUCATION

### Software Engineering Program, ALX

March 2023 – June 2024

Major Projects:

- Employee Attendance app – (Python, Flask, MySQL, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap)
- MK ExploreMate app – (Node, React, Server JSON, HTML, CSS)

### Full stack Web Development Bootcamp, Udemy

May 2018

### Cady Ayyad University, Marrakech

April 2013

- Degree: Bachelor's Degree in Literature



## LANGUAGES

- English (Proficient)
- French (Proficient)
- German (B2)